From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel
Sent: 3/26/2012 5:46:39 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Kersten,
Colette (colette kersten@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Chan, Jovita (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Supplier Diversity Event

My cell phone isRedacted |

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Cc: Chan, Jovita; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: PG&E Supplier Diversity Event

Hi Colette,

Please go to the 245 Market security desk at the entrance on Market and Beate. will
be there from our supplier diversity organization. Erik will meet Commissioner Sandoval in our
parking garage but please call him if you have questions in the morning.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto;colette kersten@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Chan, Jovita

Subject: RE: PG&E Supplier Diversity Event

Hi Meredith,

SB GT&S 0322684


mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.qovl

P understand that Commr Sandoval will also be at the early bird breakfast.

To go to 245 Market, Room A, | assume | need to go to 77 Beale Security Desk first? (I will not have a
car afterall.)

Thanks for your efforts to help coordinate!

Colette

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 4:57 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Cc: Chan, Jovita

Subject: RE: PG&E Supplier Diversity Event

Hi Colette,

Great. I’'mualad that vou can make it. Erik will be there to meet you in the 245 Market. His cell
number is|Redacted in case you need it tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto.colette kersten@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Chan, Jovita

Subject: PG&E Supplier Diversity Event

Hi Meredith,
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Jovie is still checking with the Commr about whether she will be at the early bird breakfast or not. | will
be there for sure.

Jovie, please let Meredith know when the Commr plans to arrive. Thanks.

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5204

San Francisco, CA 84102

(415) 703-5147 (work)

(925) 209-4142 (cell)

cek@cepuc.ca.gov
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